
 
 
 
TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
May 9, 2024 l 7:30 P.M. 
 

   
12000 DAVISBURG ROAD  l  DAVISBURG   l   MICHIGAN   l  48350  l   248-846-6500  l   WWW.SPRINGFIELD-TWP.US 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR LIVE STREAMING 
Via telephone: Dial (929) 205-6099 or (312) 626-6799, enter ID 847 7007 5861 (press # for participant 

number) 
    Via computer https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS 

Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should contact 
the Township Clerk at 248-846-6510 in advance to request assistance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public Comment is the time for audience members to comment on items not on the agenda. This is not a 
question-answer period. Please keep comments to no more than three minutes. Audience members will 
also be given the opportunity to comment on items that appear on the agenda after a motion is made and 
seconded, but before a vote is taken. Comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting to the 
Township Clerk at clerk@springfield-twp.us or 248-846-6510. 

 
AGENDA 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Agenda Additions & Changes 
Public Comment 
Consent Agenda 
a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of April 11, 2024 and Township Board/Planning Commission Joint 

Meeting of April 23, 2024 
b) Accept the April 2024 Treasurer's Report 
c) Receive April 2024 Monthly Reports:  Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Ordinance, Fire, Police, 

Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills: April Additional Disbursements totaling $534,854.33 and May 2024 Bills List 

totaling $351,340.59 

e) Establish the Dixie Hwy Strategic Planning Committee with the following membership: Dean 
Baker, Planning commission; Dave Hopper, Township Board Representative to the planning 
commission; Sean Miller, Township Clerk; Laura Moreau Township Supervisor; Joan Rusch, 
Executive Assistant   

f) Authorize Natural Resources Manager to contract for ecological services with three vendors: 
PlantWise LLC, GEI Consultants and Stantec Consulting Services. Total amount of Contractual 
funds allocated are $30,000.00 in Fiscal Year 2024.   

g) Approve Springfield Township Fire Department to become a Clinical and Internship Provider for 
American Training Institute/Patriot Consortium for Paramedic Education  

h) Receive Communications:  
1. Email correspondence from resident James A. Bullock Jr.  
2. Proclamation from Oakland Community Health Network regarding Mental Health 

Awareness Month 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. Sale of American LaFrance Engine  

NEW BUSINESS 

1.  Election Inspector Salaries 
2.  Clarkston Community Schools – Request for School Liaison Officer  

 

Public Comment 

Adjourn 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84770075861
mailto:clerk@springfield-twp.us


 

 

  

 

 1 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

April 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
 

Call to Order:  Supervisor Moreau called the April 11, 2024 Regular Meeting of the Springfield 

Township Board to order at 7:30 pm at the Springfield Township Civic Center.  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call: 
 
 Board Members Present 

Laura Moreau   Township Supervisor    
Sean Miller   Township Clerk 
Jamie Dubre   Township Treasurer 
Jason Pliska   Township Trustee 
Denny Vallad   Township Trustee   
Bill Whitley   Township Trustee 
 
Others Present 
Greg Need                 Township Attorney 
 
Board Members not Present 
Dave Hopper   Township Trustee 

 

Agenda Additions & Changes:  
  

Public Comment:  none 
 
Consent Agenda:   
 

Clerk Miller moved to approve the Consent agenda as presented. Supported by Trustee Whitley. 
Vote on the motion.  Yes:  Dubre, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: 
Hopper. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 

 

a) Approve Minutes: Regular Meeting of March 14, 2024 
b) Accept the March 2024 Treasurer’s Report 
c) Receive March 2024 Monthly Reports: Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, 

Ordinance, Fire, Police, Comp Time, IT, and Natural Resources 
d) Authorize payment of bills: March Additional Disbursements totaling $244,391.13 

and April 2024 Bills List totaling $82,352.97 



 

 

  

 

 2 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

April 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

e) Authorize the Clerk’s Office to submit the proposed project and scope to Oakland 
County for approval by the June 14, 2024 deadline to be able to participate in the 
2024 West Nile Virus Prevention Program 

f) Authorize Natural Resources Manager to purchase wildlife monitoring equipment 
and supplies in support of Oakland County Parks Community Habitat 
Improvement Project for an amount not to exceed $5,000.00 

g) Authorize Joan Rusch to attend APA Conference in Minneapolis for Master Plan 
Award Ceremony with travel reimbursement of up to $950.00 

 

Presentation: 
 

1. New Fire Chief Matthew Covey Introduction and Oath 
 
Supervisor Moreau welcomed Matthew Covey and introduced his family. He was sworn in by taking the 
Fire Fighter Oath and his badge was pinned on by his wife.  
 
Chief Covey thanked the Township Board and the Springfield Township Fire Department. He recognized 
the hard work and dedication that he has experienced with the Fire Department and stated how excited 
he is to join them.  
 

Old Business: 
 

1. Fire Department Update 
 
                                       a. Report from Chief Covey and Captain Strickland 
 
Chief Covey and Captain Strickland led this discussion by stating that they have been in meetings with 
MDOT regarding I-75 and how dangerous the conditions are. Chief Covey stated that the response times 
for emergencies in that area have been significantly impacted with up to a 35-minute delay in response 
times. They stated that there has been no change in MDOT’s plans. Chief Covey said that they did 
implement Independence Township as the 4th incident response department for I-75 incidents and this 
will help improve the response times in the construction stretch of the highway. Captain Strickland stated 
that Dixie Highway has been significantly impacted from the closures on I-75 and they are working on 
getting a temporary traffic light at Rattalee Lake Rd and Dixie Highway. Chief Covey stated that since his 
April 1st start date, he has had ample hands-on training with the Fire department and has attended 
multiple meetings. 
 

b. Request for special compensation for Captains 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that Captain Strickland and Captain Hart have been a huge asset in these last 
few months with the absence of a Fire Chief. She wants to recognize their hard work and dedication and 
is proposing a special compensation to each of the captains in the form of a portion of the Chief’s salary 
that went unpaid in the 1st quarter of 2024. She is proposing $7,500.00 to Captain Strickland and $5,000.00 



 

 

  

 

 3 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

April 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

to Captain Hart. She noted that there is precedent for this as the Board also gave additional compensation 
to the captains during the chief vacancy in 2015.  
 
Treasurer Dubre agreed and stated she was always under the assumption that the captains would be 
receiving compensation, as the Board did not appoint a chief and additional responsibility would have to 
be taken on by the captains. She thinks this is fair. 
 
Trustee Pliska agreed and stated that the chief’s responsibilities did not go away even though there was 
no acting chief, therefore the captains had to assume those responsibilities.  
 
Trustee Whitley moved to approve a one-time compensation payment of $7,500 to Captain Strickland 
and $5,000 to Captain Hart for their duties in filling in in the absence of a fire chief. Supported by Clerk 
Miller. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley. No; none; Absent: 
Hopper. Motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote.   
 
A member of the audience stated this was well deserved. 
 

New Business: 
 

1. Ballot Initiative to Amend Public Act 233 of 2023 – Consider Resolution Expressing Support 
 
Trustee Whitley led this discussion by stating that this is a statewide initiative of gathering signatures to 
put on the November ballot that would eliminate part 8 of Public Act 233. This Act removes local control 
over siting and regulations around the construction of clean energy installations such as wind and solar 
farms. This Act takes away local control over these installations and gives complete control to the state.  
 
Supervisor Moreau added that Springfield Township did adopt an ordinance to address the siting of solar 
panels and how they can be used. Currently the ordinance states that solar panels can be used to power 
one’s own property. She stated the ordinance was enacted to protect Springfield Township’s farmland 
and open areas. The Legislature took away the ability for Local Governments to determine how 
communities are going to grow and develop within the clean energy phase. She continued by stating that 
if this initiative doesn’t pass and this law stays in place, then Springfield Township faces the reality of not 
being in control of siting and regulations of solar and wind farms.  
 
Trustee Whitley clarified that this agenda item is not in opposition of clean or renewable energy but is 
focused on local control on where those kinds of facilities can be sited and regulations on how they are 
constructed.  
 
Trustee Pliska stated that initiatives like this to regain local government control are important.  
 
Trustee Vallad agreed and stated the state control over local government in the last 5 years is outrageous 
and this is just another example.  
 



 

 

  

 

 4 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

April 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau stated that Citizens for Local Choice is the group running this initiative and they have 
lots of support. She said that this type of advocacy is the type of thing Springfield Township needs.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that he went on the website and requested a signature form that he will receive 
in the mail to circulate for signatures once he gets it.  
 
Trustee Pliska moved to adopt Resolution 2024-08 expressing support for the Citizens for Local Choice 
ballot initiative to amend Public Act 233 of 2023 and restore local control for wind and solar operations. 
Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and 
Whitley. No: none; Absent: Hopper. Motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote.  
 
 

2. 2024 to 2027 Fire Dispatch Service Agreement with Oakland County 
 
Supervisor Moreau began by stating that they are seeing a significant increase in cost with this agreement. 
Part of how the cost is determined is by looking at the past 3 years and how much the call volume has 
increased. Springfield’s call volume increased by 27% during the last 3-year lookback period. The cost they 
weren’t anticipating was a 7.3% increase in indirect cost rate, which Oakland County is now applying to 
the Sheriff’s office and emergency services type contracts, where in the past, this wasn’t done. This is an 
overhead type of administrative cost that gets applied to general contracts and agreements. This is on top 
of the increases that typically happen with contracts with the county. She stated that the Township got 
no heads up that this 7.3% increase was coming, but they did get a heads up that this increase might be 
coming to the sheriff’s office contract at the end of 2024. Springfield’s dispatch service agreement is going 
up 44%, so the cost will be going from roughly around $3,400 to $4,800 per month. She stated that the 
Board did budget $45,000 but they will be short by about $13,000.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated she thinks this increase is offensive. Springfield’s taxpayers pay county taxes and 
to say that it is an indirect cost, when those costs are derived from those contracts that cover the sheriffs’ 
salaries and benefits for the people out here. She continued by saying that if Springfield got rid of the 
sheriff’s contract, they would still be paying the indirect costs. She wants to know exactly what the 
taxpayers are getting for the county tax that they pay, which is significant. She stated this is highly 
offensive and outrageous for the taxpayers.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated this feels like a double dip. 
 
Trustee Whitley asked the Board what their satisfaction is with the transparency of the county and with 
their costs. He asked if they explained the reasoning behind the numbers.  
 
Treasurer Dubre stated it depends, but they didn’t get clarification on the number for this contract. She 
stated she is concerned because the sheriff’s contract is the highest contract that Springfield has, and it is 
supported by a tax levy.  
 
Supervisor Moreau stated it is also very concerning to her and stated that the impact this will have on 
Springfield Township will be significant.  



 

 

  

 

 5 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

April 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

 
Trustee Whitley commented that this seems like another initiative where the costs get born by the arch 
of the west and north townships in Oakland County.  
 
Trustee Whitley moved that in the spirit of our commitment to public safety but with great reluctance 
to the unclear reasons for the cost increases coming from Oakland County, the Board adopt Resolution 
2024-07 to enter into the proposed fire dispatch service agreement. Supported by Trustee Vallad. Vote 
on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, and Whitley; No: none; Absent: Hopper. The 
motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote.   
 
A member of the Fire Department asked if anyone knew how much of the 911 cellular fee goes to the 
county and wondered about the transparency and where that money is going.  
 
Chief Covey stated that during a meeting he was made aware that the fees were lacking enough funds to 
cover the technology increase, but he has not heard of trying to increase that service fee or the tax.  
 

3. Eaton/Broadway Project Restoration and Landscape Proposal 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that this project has been discussed since 2021 and she reminded the Board 
that in September 2021 there was a joint meeting with the Planning Commission, where they discussed 
the safety and aesthetics of the property. The former Fire Station 1 at 700 Boardway is currently being 
used as the maintenance facility and for storage. They invested money into the building to continue to 
use it as the maintenance facility. She stated that last summer Eaton Rd was paved up to the railroad 
tracks, along with the parking lot where sidewalks were also added. She is proposing restoration work and 
landscaping to the former parking area and sidewalk areas. The first proposal from Upcott’s Landscaping 
and Design would be $10,000 for plants and landscaping and restoration work would cost $5,000, for a 
total of $15,000. The second bid from Branching Out Nursery and Landscaping is $3,160 for plants and 
landscaping and the restoration work, which will be subcontracted out to All N One Lawn Care Services, 
would cost $3,600, for a total of $6,760. She suggested the Board choose Branching Out Nursery since 
they already have the plants on hand, therefore there would be no wait time. 
 
Treasurer Dubre agreed that Branching Out Nursery is the way to go, especially because of the cost 
difference. She also feels comfortable that they utilize All N One Lawn Care who the Township has a pre-
existing relationship with. 
 
Supervisor Moreau continued by saying there was an email sent to her from Dana Chobot, a resident of 
Springfield Township, with concern about the type of trees that were included in the quotes. She stated 
that the type of Pear tree that was included in the quote is a Chanticleer Flowering Pear Tree, which is a 
strong and sturdy tree, unlike the Bradford Pear. The other trees included in the quote were a Linden 
Maple and a Maple.  
 
Trustee Whitley stated that the Linden trees are subject to wilt, and he would be hesitant to plant one. 
He also stated that whatever is planted on the corner needs to be robust and resistant to road salt.  
 



 

 

  

 

 6 

Minutes of 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

REGULAR MEETING 

April 11, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk 

Supervisor Moreau suggested that they speak with an arborist to get the best input.  
 
Trustee Pliska stated that a Chanticleer Pear would be more visually appealing than a Maple.  
 
Trustee Whitley agreed.  
 
Clerk Miller agreed with the road salt comment and wondered if they should investigate to make sure 
none of the other plants would be affected by it. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that all these plants were chosen with that in mind, and all are hardy plants 
that need low to no maintenance.  
 
Clerk Miller asked if any of the plants are native. 
 
Supervisor Moreau stated that yes, some of them are.  
 
Trustee Pliska agreed that these plants are very hardy and suggested river rock instead of mulch.  
 
Supervisor Moreau liked that suggestion. 
 
Clerk Miller moved to approve the contract with Branching Out Nursery and Landscaping to provide 
landscape design and restoration at the Eaton and Broadway intersection per their estimate dated April 
6, 2024. Supported by Trustee Whitley. Vote on the motion. Yes: Dubre, Miller, Moreau, Pliska, Vallad, 
and Whitley; No: none; Absent: Hopper. The motion carried by a 6 to 0 vote. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  John Gray, resident of Walnut Hill Dr stated that the blight on his street has gotten 
worse in the last year. He stated that there are many more vehicles and trailers that have been added to 
his neighbor’s property. He asked the Board if all vehicles on a property need to have valid registration.  
 
Supervisor Moreau reminded Mr. Gray that public comment is not a question-answer period and 
suggested they speak after the meeting or at another time.  
 
 
 

Adjournment: 
Hearing no other business, Supervisor Moreau adjourned the meeting at 8:44 pm. 
 

 
 
_______________________________             
Laura Moreau, Supervisor 
 
 

_______________________________  
Sean R. Miller, Clerk 











GENERAL 1,228,888.55 100.00 1,197,243.06 189,298.80 57,942.11 258,980.70 100,850.32 27,663.02 28,289.47 72,803.11 290,490.03 25,502.73 145,422.77 2,426,231.61

CC CAP 276,955.73 277,348.01 109,879.13 24,519.87 142,949.01 554,303.74

ROAD 542,339.67 5,936.54 31,058.45 92,096.09 27,768.93 306,739.77 78,739.89 542,339.67

PATHWAYS 272,248.73 66,728.53 42,783.27 100,940.67 61,796.26 272,248.73
MILL POND                     

DAM 320,963.79 58,102.06 159,306.87 103,554.86 320,963.79

EMERGENCY 

RESERVE 672,951.77 253,156.71 15,313.00 32,458.55 372,023.51 672,951.77

FIRE 1,572,111.00 785,834.98 32,388.63 491,791.59 19,028.46 44,067.02 3,980.58 46,708.62 37,795.71 39,994.18 70,080.19 2,357,945.98

BUILDING 82,674.87 10,724.06 28,680.72 6,038.57 20,753.61 16,477.91 82,674.87

Equipment 

Replacement 321,358.82 40,208.12 65,743.64 11,216.82 1,004.87 68,802.64 134,382.73 321,358.82

Vehicle 

Replacement 191,104.14 110,001.98 3,241.62 77,860.54 191,104.14

Police 1,719,072.90 2,843,628.60 3,045.40 919,360.33 61,753.40 41,733.19 371,317.14 65,407.87 23,035.92 389,269.62 29,229.90 939,475.83 4,562,701.50

Cemetery 24,068.32 99,283.11 50,733.91 17,786.74 23,811.46 6,951.00 123,351.43

Parks 306,593.75 881,283.20 81,408.10 507,743.91 51,542.96 53,010.69 13,307.01 174,270.53 1,187,876.95

 PARKS CARD 

SERVICES 77,168.26 77,168.26

Stewardship 10,874.87 91,347.78 91,347.78 102,222.65

Endowment 100,741.04 100,741.04 100,741.04

Softwater Lk 21,396.60 5,242.40 5,242.40 26,639.00

Big Lk 157,791.53 12,324.30 12,324.30 170,115.83

Dixie Lk 126,138.73 126,138.73

Susin Lk 83,883.27 7,659.92 7,659.92 91,543.19

Waum Weed 83,295.60 54,880.98 54,880.98 138,176.58

Eiza Lake 29,215.66 29,215.66

Lake Totals 480,324.79 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,865.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 555,189.99

Cable 99,909.76 724,863.24 103,390.14 134,549.40 57,574.61 26,028.82 103,747.54 26,860.36 272,712.37 824,773.00

Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

April 30, 2024

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

4
,7

8
9
,0

3
9
.3

1

G
e
ne

ra
l 
T
ot

a
l

2
,9

5
3
,0

8
3
.8

1

F
ir
e
 T

ot
a
l

1
,2

6
5
,0

4
5
.2

1

P&
R
 T

ot
a
l

K:\Treasurers Report\2024 Treasurers Reports\MONTH END_APRIL_2024



Charter Township of Springfield
Treasurer's Report

April 30, 2024

SAVINGS
CHECK 

ACCTS
 MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

CHASE 

CONNECT
CHASE CD OXMM

HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FLAGSTAR

FIFTH THIRD 

BANK

WATERFORD 

N.A.
PERSHING

Building 38,824.99 117,747.14 32,354.63 85,392.51 156,572.13

Library 405,632.09 111,233.20 103,590.64 7,642.56 516,865.29

 LIBRARY     

RESERVE 332,551.90 96,160.68 37,900.08 198,491.14 332,551.90

FIRE DEBT 15,526.33 15,012.08 514.25 15,526.33

CAPITAL IMPRV 

PROGRAM DEBT 6,103.26 5,582.85 520.41 6,103.26

ARPA 579,093.07 579,093.07 579,093.07
Trust & Agency 

(GEN) 211,581.26 47,144.09 4,083.27 18,897.45 24,163.37 258,725.35

AUTUMN SHORE 

SEPTIC 80,781.04 80,781.04 80,781.04

FOUNTAIN HILLS 

SEPTIC 61,407.29 61,407.29 61,407.29

STONEGATE SEPTIC 61,144.16 61,144.16 61,144.16

KINGSTON POINTE 

SEPTIC 16,200.00 48,052.77 48,052.77 64,252.77

HILLS OF KINGSTON 

SEPTIC 107,768.85 107,768.85 107,768.85

SUNSET BLUFFS                                  

SEPTIC 20,000.00 16,293.01 16,293.01 36,293.01

FOUNTAIN VILLAGE 

SEPTIC 43,200.00 32,817.37 32,817.37 76,017.37

T&A TOTAL 290,981.26 455,408.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,083.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 427,161.94 24,163.37 0.00 746,389.84

FSA 10,429.14 10,429.14

TAX 46,608.54 46,608.54

Softwater    

Sewer 102,027.34 123,268.66 8,163.34 10,239.32 104,866.00 225,296.00

G2G 0.00 0.00

Improvement 

Revolving 76,217.48 138,517.81 82,777.66 55,740.15 214,735.29

Sherwood           

Patrick 21,734.99 21,734.99

Totals 6,799,391.22 10,529.14 11,364,772.36 334,745.50 263,494.81 3,199,687.10 509,765.76 1,319,161.87 410,823.43 244,526.97 622,613.05 996,441.53 599,409.20 2,864,103.14 18,174,692.72

 2
3
6
,4

7
0
.2

8
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e

v
o
lv

in
g
 

T
o

ta
l

PERSHINGCHASE CD OXMM
HUNTINGTON 

BANK

STATE           

BANK
FIFTH THIRD 

WATERFORD 

N.A.  

8
4

9
,4

17
.1

9

L
ib

ra
ry

 T
ot

al

CHASE 

CONNECT
FLAGSTARSAVINGS

CHECK 

ACCTS

MM & CD 

Totals
MBIA COMERICA

K:\Treasurers Report\2024 Treasurers Reports\MONTH END_APRIL_2024























































 

COMP TIME REPORT 

to 

TOWNSHIP BOARD ~ May 9, 2024 
 

 

 

As of April 30, 2024 

 

 

 ➢GENERAL FUND: $1,546.64 

 

  Treasurer’s Office     2 hours 

 

Clerk’s Office      44.75 hours 
 

Supervisor’s Office/2 employees   8 hours 

 

 

➢P & R FUND:   $2,589.25 
    

  P & R/5 employees   114 hours 
 

 
 

 

 
 





April 2024 Natural Resources Report 

Mike Losey, Natural Resources Manager 

Office: 248-846-6508/ Mobile: 248-820-9284/ Email: mlosey@springfield-twp.us 

 

  

Field Activities:  

In early April, I participated in a field meeting at the Mill Pond Dam project site to review the trajectory of the 

Shiawassee River restoration phase.  Staff from Oakland County Parks, DNR Fisheries Division, and Anglin 

Civil (project contractor) also attended. DNR Fisheries biologists were impressed with the recovery of the river 

channel thus far, and we walked through the former impoundment to assess how the project also met grant-

related deliverables for the grants that are helping to fund the restoration component of the project. Removing 

the dam has allowed the now free-flowing river to begin healing on its own after over a century of being 

impounded, and we are seeing positive changes to make the river a quality aquatic habitat with less human 

interventions than we previously thought to be necessary. Nature is resilient when we remove impediments to 

natural functions, and this river stretch is going to continue to improve and benefit the watershed. 

In mid-April, our prescribed burn contractors took advantage of favorable burn weather to complete four 

additional burn units at the Shiawassee Basin Preserve. Approximately 27 acres were burned including some 

of the fields and oak woodland at the Hartman Meadows property. Funding for two of the burn units was 

provided by Michigan Nature Association as part of an ongoing habitat and research project at the preserve, 

with a contract value for these burns of approximately $6,100. Our participation in conservation partnerships 

with outside entities continues to be highly beneficial from wildlife habitat improvement and financial 

perspectives and helps to focus the Township’s Natural Resources program budget for other priorities. 

In late April, we onboarded our Natural Resources Crew Members for 2024, Mackenzie (Mack) Dalton and 

Kayla McMahon. Mack and Kayla are energized, enthusiastic and committed to working in the field of 

conservation, and I look forward to having them help complete priority natural resources management projects 

across the Township’s properties this year. Thus far, we have worked together to get them familiarized with 

the Township’s properties, facilities, and equipment.  We have also trained on safe operation of our walk 

behind brush mower and our hand operated power equipment to remove invasive woody shrubs and vines 

including autumn olive, multiflora rose and oriental bittersweet at the Shiawassee Basin Preserve.  

Planning, administration, partnerships, and grants: 

In early April, I attended an annual working group meeting for land managers and researchers that focused 

on habitat management and research for the eastern massasauga rattlesnake (EMR).  This snake is listed as 

a ‘Threatened’ species under the federal Endangered Species Act, and the US Fish and Wildlife Service 

recently completed recovery plans for the species as required by law.  Since EMR are found in Springfield 

Township, I was invited to be a panel member for a question-and-answer session on habitat management for 

this species, and share perspectives from my experiences working on natural resources management while 

following conservation guidelines as a staff person working for a local unit of government.  Since these snakes 

utilize habitat that is shared by numerous other wildlife species, we have leveraged grant funding focused on 

rare species recovery to improve habitat for many other species of game and non-game wildlife across 

hundreds of acres in the Township.  Our Shiawassee Basin Preserve is a biodiversity hotspot, the work we do 

to manage natural resources is often novel, and we are increasingly becoming recognized as leaders in the 

natural resources field as a local unit of government working to conserve all the aspects of our natural heritage. 

Attached are a couple of photos taken during time spent in the field in April.  Thank you for an opportunity to 

submit this report. 

-Mike Losey 

mailto:mlosey@springfield-twp.us


Fire burning inside of a standing dead tamarack tree.  Prescribed fire has many nuanced benefits, including 

creating or expanding open cavities within trees for nesting and cover for wildlife including bats and birds. 

 

NR Crew Member Kayla is improving habitat along the transition between prairie and woodland areas at the 

Shiawassee Basin Preserve by mowing a patch of invasive shrubs and vines using our DR Mower. 

 



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 4/9/2024-4/30/2024

For Approval at May 9, 2024

GENERAL FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 04/15/24 3,894.90$                    

3,894.90$                    

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/24 28.06$                          

28.06$                          

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC ATTORNEY FEES 04/30/24 2,083.33$                    

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 04/30/24 1,260.00$                    

3,343.33$                    

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 04/30/24 57.00$                          

57.00$                          

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTWRICK, INC CONSULTING ENGINEERS 04/30/24 1,966.74$                    

1,966.74$                    

AOB SECURITY LLC MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 04/30/24 311.52$                        

311.52$                        

ARAMARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 04/30/24 79.18$                          

79.18$                          

AT&T TELEPHONE 04/30/24 211.08$                        

211.08$                        

BASIC BENEFITS FSA ADMIN FEES 04/30/24 86.76$                          

86.76$                          

BS & A SOFTWARE COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 04/30/24 1,004.00$                    

BS & A SOFTWARE COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 04/30/24 1,666.00$                    

2,670.00$                    

COMCAST FACILITY OPERATIONS 04/30/24 149.85$                        

149.85$                        

CORPORATE CLEANING GROUP CUSTODIAL SERVICES 04/30/24 2,665.00$                    

2,665.00$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 4/9/2024-4/30/2024

For Approval at May 9, 2024

CORVID CYBERDEFENSE, LLC IT SECURITY SERVICES 04/30/24 1,685.15$                    

1,685.15$                    

DTE ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 04/30/24 129.06$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC 04/30/24 1,661.71$                    

1,790.77$                    

ECTO HR, INC HR CONSULTANT 04/30/24 126.00$                        

126.00$                        

ECTO HR, INC HR CONSULTANT 04/30/24 200.30$                        

200.30$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 04/30/24 1,149.00$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES SAFETY & HEALTH 04/30/24 63.34$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 04/30/24 69.50$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 04/30/24 69.50$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER LICENSE & SUPPORT 04/30/24 40.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 04/30/24 56.42$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES 04/30/24 218.99$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 04/30/24 169.84$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES EQUIP/SUPPLIES-UNDER $10,000 04/30/24 118.97$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES FIELD SUPPLIES 04/30/24 961.06$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES CONFERENCES-DUES-LICENSES-ETC 04/30/24 673.20$                        

3,589.82$                    

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLANNER 04/30/24 2,628.75$                    

2,628.75$                    

JOAN RUSCH MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 04/30/24 933.98$                        

933.98$                        

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 04/30/24 12.97$                          

KERTON LUMBER CO LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 04/30/24 87.08$                          

100.05$                        

MICHELLE COX MILEAGE ALLOWANCE 04/30/24 125.96$                        

125.96$                        

MICHIGAN MECHANICAL VENTURES, LLC CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 04/30/24 1,933.75$                    

1,933.75$                    



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 4/9/2024-4/30/2024

For Approval at May 9, 2024

OAKLAND COUNTY CLERKS ASSOC. CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 04/30/24 40.00$                          

40.00$                          

PLANT WISE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 04/30/24 3,700.00$                    

3,700.00$                    

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/30/24 7.89$                            

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/30/24 43.98$                          

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/30/24 144.36$                        

196.23$                        

RAPID SHRED CLEAN UP-SPRING 04/30/24 1,400.00$                    

1,400.00$                    

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY GAS, OIL - TWP. TRUCKS 04/30/24 3,103.27$                    

ROAD COMM. FOR OAKLAND COUNTY STREET LIGHTING 04/30/24 271.65$                        

3,374.92$                    

SITE SPECIFIC, INC CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 04/30/24 795.00$                        

795.00$                        

SPRINGFIELD URGENT CARE MEDICAL-TESTING & SERVICES 04/30/24 45.00$                          

45.00$                          

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/30/24 156.64$                        

156.64$                        

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 04/30/24 283.96$                        

283.96$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 04/30/24 43.00$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 04/30/24 100.45$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 04/30/24 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 04/30/24 35.25$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 04/30/24 82.52$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 04/30/24 152.83$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 04/30/24 73.71$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 04/30/24 140.02$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 04/30/24 58.51$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 04/30/24 70.76$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 04/30/24 21.50$                          



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 4/9/2024-4/30/2024

For Approval at May 9, 2024

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 04/30/24 40.63$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 04/30/24 21.50$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 04/30/24 40.63$                          

902.81$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 04/30/24 108.34$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 04/30/24 49.86$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 04/30/24 92.53$                          

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 04/30/24 59.17$                          

309.90$                        

WILLIAM NAGY CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 04/30/24 150.00$                        

150.00$                        

TOTAL 36,932.41$         

FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date  Amount 

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 04/15/24 194.90$                        

194.90$                        

AOB SECURITY LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES #1 04/30/24 467.27$                        

467.27$                        

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 04/30/24 16.68$                          

16.68$                          

BRENDEL'S SEPTIC TANK SERVICE, LLC REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 04/30/24 420.00$                        

BRENDEL'S SEPTIC TANK SERVICE, LLC REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 04/30/24 420.00$                        

840.00$                        

CDW GOVERNMENT INC. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 04/30/24 644.10$                        

644.10$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 04/30/24 381.16$                        

381.16$                        

COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 04/30/24 437.44$                        

437.44$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 4/9/2024-4/30/2024

For Approval at May 9, 2024

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #1 04/30/24 449.45$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #2 04/30/24 706.53$                        

DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC #3 04/30/24 183.58$                        

1,339.56$                    

ECTO HR, INC NEW HIRE/PERSONNEL PROCESSING 04/30/24 1,589.90$                    

1,589.90$                    

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 04/30/24 91.00$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 04/30/24 37.58$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 04/30/24 49.99$                          

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES 04/30/24 394.99$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES MISCELLANEOUS 04/30/24 445.00$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 04/30/24 256.23$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 04/30/24 317.18$                        

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES RADIO MAINTENANCE 04/30/24 1,154.13$                    

2,746.10$                    

ERIN MATTICE- PETTY CASH OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 04/30/24 19.48$                          

ERIN MATTICE- PETTY CASH REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 04/30/24 6.32$                            

ERIN MATTICE- PETTY CASH MISCELLANEOUS 04/30/24 27.63$                          

53.43$                          

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 04/30/24 410.39$                        

410.39$                        

KERTON LUMBER CO REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 04/30/24 48.48$                          

48.48$                          

LAFORCE INC REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 04/30/24 1,115.00$                    

1,115.00$                    

MATT COVEY OPERATING SUPPLIES 04/30/24 404.99$                        

404.99$                        

MAZZA AUTO PARTS TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 04/30/24 203.68$                        

203.68$                        

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 04/30/24 494.00$                        

494.00$                        



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 4/9/2024-4/30/2024

For Approval at May 9, 2024

OAKLAND COUNTY DISPATCH 04/30/24 3,353.83$                    

3,353.83$                    

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 04/30/24 300.00$                        

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 04/30/24 600.00$                        

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 04/30/24 300.00$                        

1,200.00$                    

PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 04/30/24 555.00$                        

555.00$                        

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/30/24 248.97$                        

248.97$                        

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCY MESC 04/30/24 13.88$                          

13.88$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INS/PROVIDENT INS 04/30/24 238.58$                        

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 04/30/24 438.79$                        

677.37$                        

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 04/30/24 400.10$                        

400.10$                        

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, IN OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 04/30/24 197.30$                        

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, IN TURN OUT GEAR 04/30/24 17.81$                          

215.11$                        

TOTAL 18,051.34$         

POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc

ADKISON, NEED, ALLEN & RENTROP PLLC LEGAL FEES 04/30/24 1,288.00$                    

1,288.00$                    

OAKLAND COUNTY CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 04/30/24 160,623.50$                

160,623.50$                

TOTAL 161,911.50$       



 Additional Disbursements

Invoice Entry Dates 4/9/2024-4/30/2024

For Approval at May 9, 2024

LAKE IMPROVEMENT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

DTE - WAUMEGAH CONTR. SERVICES-WAUMEGAH-WEED 04/30/24 37.97$                          

37.97$                          

STATE OF MICHIGAN CONTR. SERVICES-WAUMEGAH-WEED 04/30/24 200.00$                        

200.00$                        

TOTAL 237.97$              

BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

IMPRESSIVE PRINTING & PROMOTION OFFICE SUPPLIES & POSTAGE 04/30/24 70.00$                          

70.00$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 04/30/24 10.24$                          

UNUM LIFE INSURANCE DISABILITY INSURANCE 04/30/24 14.88$                          

25.12$                          

TOTAL 95.12$                 

CABLE TV FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES OPER. SUPPLIES & EQUIP UNDER $10,000 04/30/24 50.99$                          

50.99$                          

TOTAL 50.99$                 

FIRE CAPITAL IMPROV DEBT FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Chk Date Amount

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK DEBT SERVICE- PRINCIPAL 04/26/24 305,000.00$                

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK DEBT SERVICE- INTEREST 04/26/24 12,575.00$                  

317,575.00$                

TOTAL 317,575.00$       

GRAND TOTAL 534,854.33$       



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

May 9, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: GENERAL FUND
Vendor Invoice Line Desc Amount

PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,022.54

PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 900.50

OAKLAND COUNTY CLERKS ASSOC. CONFERENCES-DUES-ETC 70.00

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 85.00

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 45.00

BRANCHING OUT NURSERY & LANDSCAPING REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 3,160.00

CONSUMERS ENERGY REPAIRS & MAINT. / 700 BROADWAY 83.05

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 280.00

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL DAVISBURG REPAIRS & MAIN. 142.50

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 225.00

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL ANDERSONVILLE REPAIRS & MAINT. 142.50

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BIGELOW CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 50.00

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE BRIDGE LK CEMETERY LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 50.00

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE SPRINGFIELD PLNS CEM LAWN & GROUND 55.00

TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS COMPLETE, LLC COMPUTER SERVICE & MAINTENANCE 191.84

ITPARTNERS IT SECURITY SERVICES 10,788.00

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 16,920.06

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 29.99

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 225.99

QUILL LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 35.72

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 409.82

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 45.00

AMERICAN WATER OPERATING SUPPLIES 66.00

PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE 3,316.87

INDEPENDENCE TOWNSHIP CDBG  EXPENSE 10,376.00

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE 1,290.94

21ST CENTURY MEDIA - MICHIGAN PRINTING & PUBLISHING 235.16

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY COPIER, PRINTER LEASE & MAINT 17.14

SCOUT PACK 192 MISCELLANEOUS 70.00

KERTON LUMBER CO MAINTENENCE SUPPLIES-CIVIC CENTER 28.18

COMMUNITY DISPOSAL CONSULTANTS/CONTRACT-CIVIC CTR. 61.75

KERTON LUMBER CO SNOW REMOVAL 107.97

KERTON LUMBER CO SNOW REMOVAL 71.98

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE LAWN & GROUND KEEPING 126.75

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT 753.62

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTWRICK, INC CONSULTING ENGINEERS 545.45

ANDERSON, ECKSTEIN & WESTWRICK, INC CONSULTING ENGINEERS 709.70

GIFFELS WEBSTER PLANNER 1,678.75

GIFFELS WEBSTER MASTER/STRATEGIC PLAN 296.25

CONSUMERS ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 42.16

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 3,797.54

DTE ENERGY STREET LIGHTING 22.80

FLINT NEW HOLLAND, INC. FIELD EQUIPMENT 1,673.87

STATE OF MICHIGAN CONFERENCES-DUES-LICENSES-ETC 75.00

VERIZON WIRELESS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 40.01

60,361.40

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 1,232.03

1,232.03

                                                                         TOTAL 61,593.43



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

May 9, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: FIRE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT #1 261.48

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 80.00

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 314.00

OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 550.00

WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #1 2,000.25

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON OPERATING SUPPLIES #2 16.18

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 90.00

AMERICAN WATER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 109.00

BILL'S PLUMBING & SEWER SERVICE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE #2 907.20

CONSUMERS ENERGY HEAT#3 123.57

ACE HARDWARE OF CLARKSTON REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 26.64

ALL-N-ONE LAWN CARE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE # 3 90.00

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 7,720.36

GRIFFEN WATTS UNIFORMS 105.95

MATT STRICKLAND UNIFORMS 108.00

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 680.90

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 87.00

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 460.30

NYE UNIFORM UNIFORMS 164.00

ERIN MATTICE- PETTY CASH OFFICE SUPPLIES 65.57

ARAMARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 180.08

INNOVATIVE OFFICE TECHNOLOGY OPERATING SUPPLIES 57.09

KNO2 LLC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 400.00

ZULTYS, INC TELEPHONE & INTERNET 527.05

OAKLAND COUNTY DISPATCH 3,353.83

IMPRESSIVE PRINTING & PROMOTION MISCELLANEOUS 79.00

IOTG LEASING PROGRAM OF DE LAGE COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 60.00

PLANET TECHNOLOGIES, INC. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & LICENSING 35.20

W.S. DARLEY & CO. OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 206.99

W.S. DARLEY & CO. OTHER EQUIP PURCH-UNDER $10,000 241.65

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 107.00

BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 73.60

PENN CARE INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 207.83

BRIDGE LAKE AUTO REPAIR & TOWING TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 611.97

HOLLY AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLY INC TRUCK REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 64.95

MOTOROLA CAPITAL OUTLAY 67,451.51

MOTOROLA CAPITAL OUTLAY 751.94

88,370.09

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 18,480.35

18,480.35

TOTAL 106,850.44

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: POLICE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

OAKLAND COUNTY CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 160,623.50

GENERAL FUND RENT 3,000.00

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT 3,000.00

TOTAL 166,623.50



Township of Springfield

REGULAR MEETING

May 9, 2024 Sean R. Miller, Clerk

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT:   LAKE IMPROV FUND                                  
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

TOTAL

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: CABLE FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF INDEPENDENCE CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTING 1,500.00

GENERAL FUND OFFICE RENT 900.00

GENERAL FUND SUPPORT SERVICES 3,000.00

COMCAST MISCELLANEOUS 254.90

TOTAL 5,654.90

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT: BUILDING FUND
Vendor Inv. Line Desc Amount

BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN HOSPITALIZATION 520.20

RON SHELTON ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR(CONTRACTUAL) 2,967.06

JERRY HOBSON PLUMBING INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 799.67

JERRY HOBSON MECHANICAL INSPECTOR (CONTRACTUAL) 2,198.60

GENERAL FUND TELEPHONE 203.09

GENERAL FUND FACILITY RENT & UTILITIES 1,500.00

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTING, ACCOUNTING & PAYROLL 2,200.00

10,388.62

ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE & BOND 229.70

229.70

                                                          TOTAL 10,618.32

GRAND TOTAL 351,340.59$           


















































